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National Film Development Corporation Limited
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 33" Annual General Meeting of the National Film Development Corporation
Limited will be held on Wednesday, the 3" December, 2008 at 11.00 a.m. in the Board Room of NFDC, at 7"
Floor, Discovery of India Building, Nehru Centre, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai-400 018 to transact
the business mentioned herein below:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

l. To read, consider and adopt the Director's Report and Audited Annual Accounts of the Corporation for
the year ended 31" March 2008 and Auditors' Report and the comments of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India thereon and to pass with or without modification the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED that the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31" March, 2008 and the Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31" March, 2008 together with the Director's Report and the Auditors' Report and the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India are hereby read, considered and adopted.”

2. To pass with or without modification the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:
“RESOLVED that the remuneration of the Auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India be fixed at an amount of not exceeding Rs.6 lakhs per annum with
effect from the Financial Year 2007-08.
RESOVLED further that subject to the above limitation the Managing Director and Director
(Finance) is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration of the Auditors.”

By Order of the Board
For National Film Development Corporation Limited

(E.J. PAUL)
COMPANY SECRETARY/M(F&A)

Date:19-11-2008
Place: Mumbai

Note:
1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint Proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and the Proxy need not be a member.

To,
All Share Holders of NFDC
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

HIGHLIGHTS

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

The main revenue earning activity of the Corporation continued to be supply of films to Doordarshan for its various channels.
The margin from this activity could meet the personnel and administrative costs partially. However, the Doordarshan
authorities had informed the Corporation of their intention of sourcing films directly from the right holders which will result
in loss of Turn over and margin earned by the Corporation. The Corporation proposes to make up for this loss through taking
up Production and publicity work of Ministry/Departments and State Governments.

During the year two film projects, namely LUCKY RED SEEDS (MANJAADIKURU) (Malayalam) and BIOSCOPE
(Malayalam) were under production. The Corporation also funded the post production of Hindi feature film VIA
DARJEELING during the year. The Co-production of the film WHITE ELEPHANT was commenced. Another four projects
have beenidentified for production under the scheme.

Since all the films were under production, the Corporation could not release any new film in the Theatrical Circuit. The
Corporation tie up with PVR Cinemas having a chain of multiplexes in Metros to release the films produced by the
Corporation. Under this initiative NFDC's yesteryears international co-productions namely Kali Salwar and DANCE OF
THE WIND were released in the theatres in metros.

The Corporation has also brought out DVDs of the films JAYA GANGA and GANDHI (dubbed in Telegu) for distribution.

The Corporation increased its membership in the National Film Circle by tying up with Union Territory of Chandigarh. In
order to strengthen the activity of NFCitis proposed to upgrade the preview theatre in the Nehru Centre Premises and also tie
up with other theatres under the control of State Governments and autonomous bodies/foreign missions/embassies.

The Corporation continued its effort to market its films in important festivals/markets abroad. As a part of market promotion,
NFDC participated in MIPTV, Cannes Festival, MIPCOM and Cinemart (where the Corporation introduced five new Indian
filmmakers under NFDC's umbrella in the market for possible co-production) during the year. The Corporation also took part
in the Producers Club as part of the Cannes Film Market and facilitated Indian filmmakers to participate in the market. The
Corporation also sent the films acquired/produced to various film festivals in India and abroad, thereby creating an avenue for
potential business.

The Corporation expects substantial growth in export earnings through all its efforts.

As a part of providing a platform for independent film makers, the Corporation organized the Film Bazaar where noted film
makers and sales agents from various countries were invited. The Bazaar was conducted for 3 days during the International
Film Festival at Goa. The response from the film fraternity was encouraging. Itis proposed to conduct Film Bazaar in future
during the International Film Festival to develop the same as a potential market for Indian films.

A six-day Script development workshop was also held prior to the International Film Festival at Goa with the help of noted
film makers from India and abroad acting as mentors. Eight selected scripts of budding film makers were included for
participation in the work shop which was successfully conducted.

The Corporation has recently begun services for the production of cost effective open-ended subtitles programming for
feature films particularly for the television movie channels. Existing video editing facilities with AVID HD Pro for the purpose
of Non linear editing at Mumbai have been upgraded. Similar facilities are already available in New Delhi, Chennai and
Kolkata.

OFFICIALLANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

The Official Language Act, along with the Rules thereof and orders issued from time to time by the Department of Official
Language, Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, and the Department of Public Enterprises regarding use of Hindi, were
implemented in the Corporation during the year. Meetings of the Official Language Implementation Committee

33rd ANNUAL REPORT 2007-08 9
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

were held regularly to review the use of Hindi in the Corporation and steps taken to implement the Annual Program for the
year 2007-2008 issued by the Department of Official Language, Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India.

RESERVATION FOR SCHEDULED CASTES/SCHEDULED TRIBES

Government directives relating to SC/ST reservation/recruitment were followed. The roster is maintained as per the
Government's directives in the matter of reservation for Scheduled Castes/Scheduled Tribes and other notified categories in the
service.

STAFF MATTERS

Relations between Management and Staff continued to be cordial. The Unit Council of the Corporation met periodically, to
discuss measures relating to cost reduction, increase in productivity, and staff welfare matters. The Management also
periodically met the representatives of the Union and the Officers' Associations, to discuss issues raised by them.

VIGILANCE MATTERS
There are no vigilance cases pending during the year.

MOU WITH THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

NFDC signed a Memorandum of Understanding for FY 2008-09 with the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting during the
year under report, in which the various parameters of expected performance, based on the objectives of the Corporation, have
been defined.

The various financial parameters to be attained by NFDC are as follows:

1. Turnover Rs.39501akhs
2. Gross margin Rs.346lakhs
3. Gross margin/Turnover 8.75%
4. Gross margin/capital employed 13.61%
5. Personnel & Administrative costs/ 17.72%
Turnover
The following commitments have been made by the Government in the MoU signed for FY 2008-09:

1. Incase any demands are placed on the Corporation to undertake any activities on behalf of the Government, the
Government would ensure fair and timely financial compensation for executing such work, provided the terms
for the same are settled with the Government in advance.

2. The equity base of the Company has stood at Rs.14.00 crores since 1996. Given the huge escalation in costs of film
production, it is difficult for the Corporation to undertake production of films with the existing paid up capital.
Expansion in this area of activity would be dependent on infusion of additional equity in the Corporation.
Further, as per the proposal submitted to the Government, the implementation of the 100% production scheme is
dependent upon sanction of funds to NFDC under the 11" Plan as a grant for this purpose.

3. Full functional autonomy available to MOU signing PSUs as per the guidelines of the DPE will be admissible to
NFDClinits entirety.

BOARD MEETINGS

Five Board Meetings were held in 2007-08. During the year, there was no change in the Board of Directors during the Financial
Year 2007-08.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Board met during the year to discuss various issues related to Finance and Accounts.

33rd ANNUAL REPORT 2007-08 I
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

REPORT ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ETC.

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Director) Rules, 1988 regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorptionisnotapplicable to the Corporation.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES RECEIVING SALARY ASPER SECTON 217 (2A)
There was no employee of the Company who received remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 217 (2A) of
the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 217 (2A A) of the Companies Act, 1956, it is hereby confirmed that

(D In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed,
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(ii) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently, and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year, and of the profit or loss of the company for that period.

(iii) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company, and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) That the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

AUDITORS

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India, appointed M/s. Mukund M. Chitale & Co., Chartered Accountants, 204/205
Agrawal Shyamkamal-A, Vile Parle (E), Mumbai-400 057 as Auditors of the Corporation for the year 2007-2008 under Section
619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board thanks the Company's business partners for their support and confidence in the organization and look forward to
sustaining this mutually supportive relationship in the future as well. The Board also gratefully acknowledges the support and
guidance received from various Ministries of the Government of India, particularly the Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting, in the Company's operations and developmental plans. The Directors also express their grateful thanks to the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Chairman and members of the Audit Board, Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors,
Bankers, patrons and customers of the Company.

The Board also records its deep gratitude to all members of the NFDC family for their enthusiastic and dedicated work. The co-
operation extended by them to the Management was invaluable for the smooth functioning of the Company during the year
under report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

(OM PURI)
CHAIRMAN
PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: 19/09/2008
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2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08
i
BlEETEE 1,400.00 | 1,400.00 | 1,400.00 | 1,400.00 | 1,400.00
Wq_vﬁ 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,400.00
i fafreand
TEA TR 3,690.65 2,209.28 | *3,786.71 2,455.76 3,318.99
= 4,616.14 2,596.02 3,538.56 2,961.36 3,552.22
ER'TECETW/(%TIED (925.49) (386.74) 248.15 (505.6) (233.23)
TS (ST < (925.49) | (386.74) 238.15 | (515.6) | (243.23)
W@Tﬁm 69.00 100.03 62.88 68.24 111.05
e fafereard
fpeA i oT 3 fther Suehit 11.86 - } } -
e faedigdia s
- 186.73 13.87 9.59 84.11 | 150.35
TemTe fmfore faesfaafeasor i ) i i )
AT
Y S S 2,578.19 | 1,408.56 |  658.57| 1,564.93 | 2,077.34
SR . 141.51 133.21 67.92| 121.57 | 119.15
o) S S 19.49 35.00 128.99 222.21 91.83
ENIERITOImEIE 518.02 297.49 296.86 308.51 602.93
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE CORPORATION DURING

THE LAST FIVE YEARS
ANNEXURE “A”
(Rs. in Lakhs)
2003-04 | 2004-05 2005-06 | 2006-07 | 2007-08
CAPITAL STRUCTURE
Authorised Capital 1,400.00 | 1,400.00 | 1,400.00 1,400.00 | 1,400.00
Paid -Up capital 1,400.00 | 1,400.00 | 1,400.00 1,400.00 | 1,400.00
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Turnover 3,690.65 | 2,209.28 | *3,786.71 2,455.76 | 3,318.99
Expenditure 4,616.14 | 2,596.02 | 3,538.56 | 2961.36 | 3,552.22
Profit / ( Loss ) Before Tax (925.49) | (386.74) 248.15 (505.6) | (233.23)
Profit / (Loss ) After Tax (925.49) | (386.74) 238.15 | (515.6) | (243.23)
Earnings in Foreign Exchange 69.00 100.03 62.88 68.24 111.05
OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS
Loan disbursed for production of film 11.86 _ _ _ _
and purchase of film equipments
Investment in Own Production/co-production 186.73 13.87 9.59 84.11 150.35
Loan disbursed for Theatre Construction - - -
Earnings
Distribution of Films Through TV 2,578.19 | 1,408.56 658.57 | 1,564.93 | 2,077.34
Export of Film Software 141.51 133.21 67.92| 12157 | 119.15
Foreign Film Distribution 19.49 35.00 128.99 222.21 91.83
Special Projects 518.02| 297.49| 296.86| 308.51 | 602.93

*This Includes Provision Written Back of Rs. 2499.80 Lakhs.
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e ol & o A Sfaaor qur ayfern i fefa

I (Q@)
(B9 aRg H)
CL RIEGIEGRUNS EEERUN Fd
TAUhS T #T T =TT

3T TT T T T
1980-1981 9.90 0.00 0.04 0.04
1981-1982 50.21 0.54 0.23 0.77
1982-1983 80.13 4.25 5.26 9.51
1983-1984 70.86 15.11 19.61 34.72
1984-1985 79.23 20.76 24.29 45.05
1985-1986 72.30 40.33 30.42 70.75
1986-1987 52.12 42.57 26.26 68.83
1987-1988 44.57 64.97 35.12 100.09
1988-1989 61.73 68.50 37.67 106.17
1989-1990 9.89 30.21 21.27 51.48
1990-1991 29.08 62.44 25.43 87.87
1991-1992 25.07 16.97 32.47 49.44
1992-1993 20.50 22.40 16.97 39.37
1993-1994 8.50 30.29 23.57 53.86
1994-1995 30.00 21.22 18.08 39.30
1995-1996 19.00 36.74 22.89 59.63
1996-1997 50.00 20.19 29.33 49.52
1997-1998 29.50 39.98 27.41 67.39
1998-1999 11.00 37.90 12.74 50.64
1999-2000 7.00 25.53 13.10 38.63
2000-2001 0.00 11.75 10.01 21.76
2001-2002 0.00 19.16 3.30 22.46
2002-2003 0.00 13.43 5.92 19.35
2003-2004 0.00 20.39 445 24.84
2004-2005 0.00 12.29 0.09 12.38
2005-2006 0.00 26.55 0.97 27.52
2006-2007 - 8.40 - 8.40
2007-2008 - 8.40 - 8.40
E 760.59 72127 446.90 1168.17
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POSITION REGARDING YEARWISE DISBURSEMENT AND

RECOVERY OF THEATRE LOANS

ANNEXURE “B”
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Amount Amount Recovered
Year Disbursed Total
Ei?rg Principal Interest
1980-1981 9.90 0.00 0.04 0.04
1981-1982 50.21 0.54 0.23 0.77
1982-1983 80.13 4.25 5.26 9.51
1983-1984 70.86 15.11 19.61 34.72
1984-1985 79.23 20.76 24.29 45.05
1985-1986 72.30 40.33 30.42 70.75
1986-1987 52.12 42.57 26.26 68.83
1987-1988 44.57 64.97 35.12 100.09
1988-1989 61.73 68.50 37.67 106.17
1989-1990 9.89 30.21 21.27 51.48
1990-1991 29.08 62.44 25.43 87.87
1991-1992 25.07 16.97 32.47 49.44
1992-1993 20.50 22.40 16.97 39.37
1993-1994 8.50 30.29 23.57 53.86
1994-1995 30.00 21.22 18.08 39.30
1995-1996 19.00 36.74 22.89 59.63
1996-1997 50.00 20.19 29.33 49.52
1997-1998 29.50 39.98 27.41 67.39
1998-1999 11.00 37.90 12.74 50.64
1999-2000 7.00 25.53 13.10 38.63
2000-2001 0.00 11.75 10.01 21.76
2001-2002 0.00 19.16 3.30 22.46
2002-2003 0.00 13.43 5.92 19.35
2003-2004 0.00 20.39 4.45 24.84
2004-2005 0.00 12.29 0.09 12.38
2005-2006 0.00 26.55 0.97 27.52
2006-2007 - 8.40 - 8.40
2007-2008 - 8.40 - 8.40
TOTAL 760.59 721.27 446.90 1168.17
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ST The T SEO ot faraor

IS ()
(T T )

af Wi | dfgafea e NI qa
El ] QITH ST T CE0p)
T TSI T TAATSAR |

(ftrew arfemfea)

1960-61 3 1979-80 381.45( 319.03 132.65 3483 | 167.43 76.23

bl A feared T ahTed

1980-81 35.83 23.84 7.46 7.26 14.72 49.14 89.61
1981-82 28.85 33.72 15.66 4.68 20.34 -1 107.67
1982-83 29.72 29.30 15.91 11.46 27.37 -1 121.06
1983-84 17.99 16.26 8.08 9.37 17.45 -1 129.24
1984-85 53.04 21.29 16.93 10.28 27.21 5.29| 130.65
1985-86 58.55 46.87 20.60 8.81 29.41 20.83 144.24
1986-87 91.95 53.33 30.60 11.80 42.40 2.75( 165.73
1987-88 74.60 52.99 39.79 17.03 56.82 3.67| 175.25
1988-89 76.15 28.06 27.00 11.68 38.68 -1 176.31
1989-90 35.30 23.24 26.02 6.86 32.88 10.17| 163.36
1990-91 110.24 71.49 36.01 8.37 44.38 0.56| 198.28
1991-92 58.02 65.32 20.42 7.55 27.97 0.49| 242.69
1992-93 41.75 46.93 943 15.22 24.65 1.34| 278.85
1993-94 72.00 51.04 32.58 17.28 49.86 10.18| 290.13
1994-95 28.12 26.88 50.18 17.12 67.28 67.80| 224.57
1995-96 15.00 15.79 20.57 14.08 34.65 0.10| 219.79
1996-97 27.80 23.70 5.57 9.70 15.27 130.44| 160.40
1997-98 152.00 12.35 5.88 2.53 8.41 27.04| 154.78
1998-99 40.00 46.00 12.24 6.50 18.74 -| 188.53
1999-2000 20.00 22.89 12.76 1.56 14.32 - 198.66
2000-2001 - - - 2.69 2.69 121.91| 126.06
2001-2002 10.00 7.39 22.06 4.80 26.86 3451 111.39
2002-2003 45.00 15.75 - 16.00 16.00 -l 12714
2003-2004 - 11.86 - - - -1 139.00
2004-2005 - - - 13.35 13.35 -1 139.00
2005-2006 - - - 10.97 10.97 -1 139.00
2006-2007 - - 5.07 7.45 12.52 82.82 82.09
2007-2008 - - - 0.25 - 3.26 82.09

T AT 1121.91| 746.29| 440.80| 254.65| 695.20 541.24

Wzﬂ'r[ 1,503.36| 1,065.32| 573.45| 289.48 | 862.68 617.47
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STATEMENT OF FILM LOAN OUTSTANDING

ANNEXURE “C”

(Rs.in Lakhs)

Amount Recovered Béd debis| - Principal
Year Loan Loan o Written off]  Amount
Sanctioned | Disbursed | Principal | Interest | Total Pr11?c1pa1 & Interest Out-
(Film Taken Over)| standing

1960-61 TO 1979-80 381.45( 319.03 132.65| 34.83| 167.43 76.23
Erstwhile FFC period
1980-81 35.83 23.84 7.46 7.26 14.72 49.14 89.61
1981-82 28.85 33.72 15.66 4.68 20.34 -1 107.67
1982-83 29.72 29.30 15.91 11.46 27.37 -1 121.06
1983-84 17.99 16.26 8.08 9.37 17.45 - 129.24
1984-85 53.04 21.29 16.93| 10.28 27.21 5.29| 130.65
1985-86 58.55 46.87 20.60 8.81 29.41 20.83( 144.24
1986-87 91.95 53.33 30.60( 11.80 42.40 2.75| 165.73
1987-88 74.60 52.99 39.79( 17.03 56.82 3.67| 175.25
1988-89 76.15 28.06 27.00] 11.68 38.68 - 176.31
1989-90 35.30 23.24 26.02 6.86 32.88 10.17| 163.36
1990-91 110.24 71.49 36.01 8.37 44.38 0.56| 198.28
1991-92 58.02 65.32 20.42 7.55 27.97 0.49| 242.69
1992-93 41.75 46.93 9.43| 15.22 24.65 1.34| 278.85
1993-94 72.00 51.04 32.58| 17.28 49.86 10.18| 290.13
1994-95 28.12 26.88 50.18| 17.12 67.28 67.80 | 224.57
1995-96 15.00 15.79 20.57( 14.08 34.65 010 219.79
1996-97 27.80 23.70 5.57 9.70 15.27 130.44| 160.40
1997-98 152.00 12.35 5.88 2.53 8.41 27.04| 154.78
1998-99 40.00 46.00 12.24 6.50 18.74 -| 188.53
1999-2000 20.00 22.89 12.76 1.56 14.32 - 198.66
2000-2001 - 2.69 2.69 121.91| 126.06
2001-2002 10.00 7.39 22.06 4.80 26.86 345 111.39
2002-2003 45.00 15.75 - 16.00 16.00 - 12714
2003-2004 11.86 - - - -1 139.00
2004-2005 - 13.35 13.35 -1 139.00
2005-2006 - 10.97 10.97 -1 139.00
2006-2007 5.07 7.45 12.52 82.82 82.09
2007-2008 - 0.25 - 3.26 82.09
TOTAL OF NFDC 1121.91| 746.29) 440.80( 254.65| 695.20 541.24
GRAND TOTAL 1,503.36| 1,065.32| 573.45( 289.48 | 862.68 617.47
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 217 (2A) ()
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE EMPLOYED THROUGHOUT THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2007-2008
WHO WERE IN RECEIPT OF REMUNERATION NOT LESS THAN RS. 12,00,000/- P.A.

ANNEXURE “D”

Employees Age Designation | Total Qualification | Dt. Of | Experience | Previous
Name Earnings Joining Employment

NIL

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 217 (2A)(i)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE EMPLOYED FOR PART OF FINANCIAL YEAR 2007-2008
WHO WERE IN RECEIPT OF REMUNERATION NOT LESS THAN RS. 12,00,000/- P.A.

ANNEXURE “E”

Employees Age Designation Total Qualification Dt. Of Experience Previous
Name Earnings Joining Employment

NIL

Remuneration includes Salary,HRA, Company’s contribution to Provident Fund, Reimbursement of Medical Expenses,
Leave encashment, Leave Travel concession, Gratuity payments and ex-gratia payments/compensation.

None of the above employees are related to any Director of the Company.
Nature of employments is regular.

All the above employees are governed by the rules of the company.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of National Film Development Corporation Limited

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of National Film Development Corporation Limited as
at 31" March, 2008 and the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on
that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material mis-statement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Webelieve that our audit provides
areasonable basis for our opinion.

Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 ( as mentioned)issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act 1956, an on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the Corporation as we considered appropriate and according to
the information and explanations given to us, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(i) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Corporation so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(iii)  The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
thisreport are in agreement with the books of account;

(iv)  In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable except non-
compliance with AS-28 regarding impairment of assets.

(v)  Interms of Notification No.GSR 829 (E) dates 21-10-2003 issued by the Ministry of Law,
Justice and Company Affairs, Government of India, Department of Corporate Affairs, the
provisions of Section 274 (1) (g) of the Companies Act, 1956 regarding disqualification of
directors donot apply to this Corporation.
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(vi) Attentionisinvited to the following;:

a) The number of Directors fell below the minimum number of five as specified in the
Articles of Association as mentioned in Note no.17 of Schedule 30.

b)  The recoverability of some of the balances in Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances,
Deposits (whether provided or not) and Current Liabilities is not certain since these
amounts are subject to confirmation and are either under arbitration or have not been
collected for long period, the consequential adjustments of the same on the financial
statements is not ascertainable as specified in Note no.18 of Schedule 30.

c¢)  Gratuity Liability for Rs.202.69 lakh is unfunded as at the year end as specified in Note
no.22 of Schedule 30.

d) Non compliance with the Accounting Standard 28- Impairment of Assets as specified in
Noteno.26 of Schedule 30.

e)  Sale proceeds of old furniture and fixtures amounting to Rs.2.02 lakh being recorded as
Other Income on account of non-availability of exact details of book value of such assets
as specified in Note no.28 of Schedule 30.

f)  Theamount of depreciation arising on account of incorrect classification of computers as
office equipment in the earlier year which have been rectified in the current year has not
been determined. The financial impact of the same on the financial statements not
ascertainable as specified in Note no.29 of Schedule 30.

g)  Amount received Rs.0.60 lakh on sale of certain assets in the year 2003-04 was shown as
Other Income. The entry for recording the loss of Rs.5.66 lakh on sale of such assets has
been recorded in the current year and shown as Prior Year Adjustment as specified in
Noteno.30 of Schedule 30.

h)  The accounting of profits and income of Film 'Gandhi' has been done on calendar year
basis instead of financial year basis, in absence of necessary information being available
in respect of income arising on financial year basis as specified in Note no.34 of Schedule
30.

i)  Therecoverability of the TV Marketing Division debtors against which the Corporation
has filed cases in the Court of Law is not certain. The impact of the outcome arising out
of the legal cases on the financial statements is not ascertainable as specified in Note
no.35 of Schedule 30.
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Subject to our comments in (vi) above and read with Note no.16 of Schedule 30 regarding the
Corporation's contention thatit continues to be Going Concern in view of the Government supportin
spite of the significant fall in the net worth of the Corporation,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the said accounts read with the notes thereon give the information required by the Companies
Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

(@) in the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of Affairs of the Corporation as at 31"
March,2008; and

(b)  inthecase of the Profitand Loss Account, of theloss for the year ended on that date and

(c)  inthecase of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(M.M.Chitale)
Partner
M.No.14054

Place: Mumbai
Date: 19.09.2008
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Annexure to the Auditor's Report

(Referred to in our report of even date)

1. a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Fixed Assets register showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets compiled is being
updated by the Corporation.

b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management during the year under
audit. Since the management is in the process of reconciling the book records and the physical
inventory, we are unable to comment whether the discrepancies between the book records and the
physical inventory are material. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of assets, if any,
will be adjusted in the books of account after completion of the entire exercise.

c) During the year, the Corporation has not disposed off any of the fixed assets so as to affect
the going concern.

2. (a) As explained to us, the management has physically verified the inventory lying with the
Corporation.

(b) In our opinion, the frequency of verification needs to be strengthened in regard to the size
ofthe Corporation and nature of its business.

(c) Since the management is in the process of reconciling the book records and the physical
inventory, we are unable to comment whether the discrepancies between the book records and
physical inventory are material. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification ofinventory, if
any will be adjusted in the books of accounts after completion of entire exercise.

3. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act. Therefore the question of rate of interest and other
terms and conditions of loans given by the Corporation, secured or unsecured, being prima facie
prejudicial to the interest of the Corporation and the regularity of receipt of the principal amount
and reasonable steps to be taken by the Corporation for the recovery of the principal and interest
does not arise.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation has not taken any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the registe maintained under
section 301 of the Act. Therefore the question of rate of interest and other terms and conditions of
loans given by the Corporation, secured or unsecured, being prima facie prejudicial to the interest
of the Corporation and the regularity of receipt of the principal amount and reasonable steps to be
taken by the Corporation for the recovery of the principal and interest does not arise.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Corporation and
the nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the
sale of goods and services. Certain weakness has been identified in respect of letting out of premises of
the Corporation and the same is under review by the Board of Directors.

5. (a) The particulars of the contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 that needed to be entered
Into the register, maintained under the said section have been so entered. Since the
Corporation has not entered into any such contracts no details are entered into the register.

(b) Since the Corporation has not entered into any transaction with the parties as mentioned in
the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act, in respect of any contract or
arrangement the said clause is not applicable.
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To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to us the
Corporation has not accepted any deposits during the year from the public within the meaning
of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 1. 58A and
58AA or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under.

In our opinion, the internal audit system needs to be strengthened further so as to make it
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

According to information and explanations given to us the Central Government has not
prescribed maintenance of cost records under clause (d) or sub-section (1) of section 209 of the Act.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation is
generally regular in depositing with appropriate regulatory authorities undisputed
statutory dues including, Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Excise
Duty/cess.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Sales
Tax/Income Tax/Custom Duty/Wealth Tax/\service Tax/Excise Duty/Cess that
have not been deposited on account of any dispute except the following:

Nature of the Statute Name of dues Forum where the Amount

matter is pending

Tax Act authorities for film Tax Officer, Sales

The West Bengal Sales Claim from the sales tax The Commercial 18,04,058/-

distribution business Tax office,
payable for the period Kolkata

from 10.09.1994 to 31.03.2007
for which appeal has been filed.

1961

Income Tax Act, Penalty u/s 271B of the Office of the Assistant 1,00,000/-

Act, (A.Y.2002-2003) Commissioner Income
Tax Act- 11(1)

10.

11.

12.

The accumulated losses of the Corporation is more than fifty percent of its net worth as on
the year end and the Corporation has incurred cash loss during the current year and also the
preceding financial year.

According to the records of the Corporation, the Corporation has not borrowed from any
financial institution or Bank or has not issued any debentures till the end of the year. Thus the
provision of the said clause does not apply. The Corporation has obtained overdraft from a
Bank against the security of fixed deposit placed with the Bank. It has not overdrawn the limit
sanctioned by the Bank during the year.

The Corporation has not granted any loans or advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures, and other securities.

The Corporation has not dealt or traded in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
Hence the question of maintenance of proper records of the transactions and contracts and
making timely entries in the same does not arise.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Corporation has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions and hence the
question of terms and conditions being prejudicial to the interests of the Corporation does not
arise.

The Corporation had availed Term Loans from Banks. In our opinion these loans have been
applied for the purpose for which they were taken.

The Corporation has received an unsecured loan amounting to Rs.19.77 crores during the
year from Ministry of Information and Broadcasting for working capital purposes and the
same is being utilized accordingly. The interest payable on the abovementioned loan is
provided for in the books of accounts but is unpaid by the Corporation in view of the
correspondence with the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting for waiver of the interest
amount.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Corporation has not made any
preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Corporation has not issued any debentures in the current year. Hence the issue of
creation of charge does not arise.

The Corporation has not raised money by public issue and hence the question of disclosure
by management on the end use of money raised by public issue and its verification does not
arise.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud on or
by the Corporation has been noticed or reported during the year.

The following clauses of the said order are not applicable to this Corporation in view of the
nature of itsbusiness activities.

Clause No. Inrespect of Provisions of any For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.

a) Xiii(a),(b), special statute applicable Chartered Accountants

(c)and (d) to Chit Fund /Nidhi/

Mutual Benefit Fund /Societies.

(M.M.Chitale)
Partner
M.No.14054

Place: Mumbai
Date: 19.09.2008
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Reply of Management to the auditors comments on the accounts for the year 2007-08.

Para No.IV &VI(d)

The Management had engaged an outside firm of Chartered Accountants/ Valuers to make an
assessment of the impairment loss if any to be provided as per the provisions of Accounting Standard-28
concerning impairment of assets.

Draft report was received by the Management and as per their recommendation there is no major
impairment provision required in accounts except Rs.4.77 lakhs to be provided in respect of assets held at Delhi
Office of the Corporation. Pending detailed examination of the report and acceptance of report by the
Management no provision has been made in the books. Necessary action will be taken to make provision if any
required in the next Financial Yeari.e. 2008-09.

ParaVI(a)
The vacancies in the Board of the post of Chairman and two post of Non-Executive Directors has since
been filled up with effect from 3" April 2008 and 25" June 2008 respectively.

Para VI(b)

As per the accounting policy(refer para 9 of schedule 30) adequate provision has been made for sundry
debtors, loans and advances outstanding for more than three years which are mainly carried forward from
previous years. Further legal cases for recovery of long outstanding dues have been instituted. Current
liabilities are mainly on account of royalty payment dues to rightholders which will be cleared on receipt of
payment from Doordarshan.

ParaVI(c)

The Corporation has formed a Group Gratuity Trust and the contribution to the Gratuity Fund is paid
through the trust to an LIC annuity policy. The unfunded liability of past service will be met out of
Corporation's own resources/funded in due course.

ParaVI(e)

The old furnitures and fixtures disposed are pertaining to period prior to 1995-96 for which exact details
of book value etc. are not readily available hence the amount of Rs.2.02 lakhs realised on sale was credited to
Miscellaneous Income.

Para VI({)
The identification and classification of fixed asset details as per the asset register and reconciliation with
physical verification report is being taken up by the management. Financial impact of the reclassification of

computers and consequent impact for previous years if any will be provided during the next Financial Year
(2008-09).

ParaVI(g)
No comments.

Para VI(h)

The accounting of overseas distribution income for the film GANDHI, which is distributed on calendar
year basis by the foreign agent, is accounted on cash basis in the books as per the statement received every year.
Since the practice is being followed consistently there will not be any major impact on accounting income on
Calendar Year basis.

Para VI(i)

The Corporation has filed suit for recovery of dues from TV Marketing debtors which was long
outstanding. The Corporation is hopeful of getting favourable judgement considering the evidences available
onrecord.
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TeAteR 31 AT 2008 T Ford U
BALANCE SHEET - AS AT 31ST MARCH 2008

Y 31.3.2008 ST ®UI |31.3.2007 P &I
AsAt31.3.2008 | As At 31.3.2007
Schedule Rupees Rupees
foiter i SOURCES OF FUNDS
srerenval @l forfer SHARE HOLDER'S FUNDS
IR qjﬁ Share Capital 1 139,998,500 139,998,500
BEREREICEL Reserve and Surplus 2 232,736 232,736
140,231,236
e fotfer Loan Funds
wfId o Secured Loans 3 - 41,477,191
amifarad sk/oT Unecured Loans 4 204,616,500 54,616,500
B é"’ZIFITQ Deferred Tax Liabilities
Ppat TOTAL 344,847,736 236,324,927
fotfer feiforntar APPLICATION OF FUNDS
et afs<truter Fixed Assets 5
FepeT aRHfY Gross Block 255,122,421 265,829,344
TCIZU : It A Nl Less : Accumulated Depreciation 211,180,850 213,212,731
et o=y Net Block 43,941,571 52,616,613
RIRAT R gRgwfy Deferred Tax Assets
o] af>>ratd, Current Assets,
SROT 3N 31T Loans & Advances
FEfy g Inventories 6 22,028,008 5,666,353
Ry R Sundry Debtors 7 111,637,130 115,896,314
GRS 3R T BT BT Cash & Bank Balances 8 177,573,007 54,958,236
o7 IR I Loans & Advances 9 103,833,770 83,323,013
3 =] IR Other Current Assets 10 9,531,800 3,355,931
. 424,603,715 267,310,737
HcIGU : dic] @FITQ' Less: Current Liabilities 11 291,365,380 222,032,447
araEnet & Provisions - -
are] AT Current Liabilities
araeliot Provisions
Yes AT IR Net current Assets 133,238,335 45,278,291
Ik E’a ng?'f oG Profit & Loss A/c. 164,963,019 137,356,346
faferer = Miscellaneous Expenditure
(E@ @I T T STel T 37rEr (to the extent not writen or adjusted)
grfsTe 7 fomer T G a)
IR oI = Deferred Revenue Expenditure
WAMAFIFAMET | (VRS Expense unamortised) 2,704,811 4,848,028
QW TOTAL 344,847,736 240,099,277
@vat v fewforir Notes on Accounts 30
st 13t 29, Schedule 1 to 29, significant
HSr_OI'IIUf aliferat sits Accounting policies and Notes on
@~al & sloreawu g‘ l Accounts form part of accounts
faetier o Rl & argeR &1 As per our report of even date eI Aea o IR A For AND ON BEHALF OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FAgp<w. P Tes.  For MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO. A1 S e
TS AETBR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS g+ fAeeres . IR0
MS.NINA LATH GUPTA Director (Finance)
. o, forcer M.M CHITALE Managing Director P.SATHYANARAYANAN
LER Partner 3. 9. Ui Director (Finance)
T . 14054 Memership .No.14054 B Nfa [ v (R o o)
I : G, PLACE: MUMBAI E.J Paul
fa7ie : 19/09/2008 DATED: 19/09/2008 Company Secretary / M(F&A)
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femier 31, e, 2008 T TATE FU a6 T AW I o@T

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008

ST e 9 HU T o T
Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees
3I=T INCOME
farTayer wfofafdr Financing Activity 12 455,897 1,195,638
O TG BT Production Service charges 9,182,570 22,221,490
w7 Jar g9 R of Agency Business
T fmioT (fhewsy) Own Production (Films) 13 1,698,213 2,262,378
WRAR fed faeRor Indian Film Distribution 1,591,145 1,027,902
faet e faeRor Foreign Film Distribution 14 2,950 324,418
ferata wfofafd Export Activity 15 6,308,241 9,884,940
fhew IR Film Bazaar 4,443,332 682,475
Jefmior (o) Co-production (Films) 16 9,845,409 4,983,628
a1 gRESHN Service Projects 17 60,292,559 30,851,466
St & Arezd fheAi @1 faeRor | Distribution of films through TV 18 207,733,702 156,492,627
I AT Other Income 19 301,554,018 229,926,962
30,344,683 15,649,374
por TOTAL 331,898,701 245,576,336
T EXPENDITURE
fareTdTor Tfcrfafer Financing Activity 153,577 46,865
Qﬁ?ﬁ I b Production Expenses of 10,988,419 17,743,775
o =g Agency Business
garg fAmioT (fhen) Own Production (Films) 310,530 538,959
YR fhed faeRor Indian Film Distribution 3,433,636 1,104,945
Tt fore faemor Foreign Film Distribution 20 13,846 31,696
are wffafer Export Activity 5,114,014 7,900,741
fheq IR Film Bazaar 4,321,418 629,977
a1 gRAHN Service Projects 21 32,279,711 19,091,267
A P A1emy J et Distribution of Films 22 169,032,474 118,642,543
& faaRor through TV
faelt forem TR Foreign Film Festivals 23 1,174,813 1,139,116
PP T Personnel Expenses 24 63,270,965 61,916,211
ENIRIEEE) Administrative Expenses 25 25,230,795 30,529,910
315,324,198 259,316,005
PR el & Heg &1 Amortisation of Cost of Feature films 26 - 12,380,423
gReNe
BN Interest 27 28,656,164 8,210,880
g & Depreciation 10,044,444 15,070,329
92 @ § STell T Bad Debts Written off /
g oit/ =i/ Provision for doubtful
T & fore uraem debts/ loans/ advances 28 630,513 1,158,618
por TOTAL 354,655,319 296,136,255
37
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femien 31, TTel, 2008 T TUTE g T HT AT T T AW G
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2008 (Contd)

ST e 9 HU T I &7
Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees
IR qd Y& o (1) Net Profit /(Loss) before tax (22,756,618) (50,559,919)
ECIFU: hR Ei f%fI'Q EIELIEE Less: Provision for Taxation -
7T R 9ffRe ®X & | Less: Provision for Fringe benefit Tax 1,000,000 1,000,000
feTe grer
PR g e o/ B Net Profit /(Loss)/ after tax (23,756,618) (51,559,919)
Shfeq / (SeER): T a9 Add/(Less):Prior 29 (3,850,055) (3,061,595)
I FHS Year Adjustment
T (TeTS) MRAMT Add/(Less):Deferred Tax Assets - 4,110,890
FR IR
T (TerEy) smeefia Add/(Less):Deferred Tax liability - (3,774,350)
GRELRIY
AT (FeEe) Afe Taw|  Add/(Less): Excess provision
T written back
FogrH® ol / ol SR | Doubtful debts/ - 1,607,555
et Loans and advances
Y PR Income Tax - -
(27,606,673) (52,677,419)
ST : SR v/ 7= Add : Profit/Loss brought forward (137,356,346) (84,678,927)
CSEREI A AT T 9y Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (164,963,019) (137,356,346)
TFT T 37 - Ha Earning Per Share - Basic (19.72) (37.63)
- TS - Diluted (19.72) (37.63)
30
SIW 1929, Schedule 1 to 29, significant
HSW’IZUIC siiferer sils Accounting policies and Notes on
dval uv femafor=it Accounts form part of accounts.
alvar & sleraRu g |
f3Aies a5t RUIE & SIgAR &1 As per our report of even date eI Aeat B SR A For AND ON BEHALF OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
P < @ el Tre &. For MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO. MS.NINA LATH GUPTA
AT ATETBR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Managing Director P.SATHYANARAYANAN
AT 18 T Director (Finance)
. . Pl M.M CHITALE waef s . AR
IEER Partner E.J Paul e (fa=)
e . 14054 Memership .No.14054 Company Secretary / M(F&A)
I : §1E, PLACE: MUMBAI 3. o ofa
faiies : 19/09/2008 DATED: 19/09/2008 PR safera [ geere (fa G o)
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T 9T ¥ Gt S JaTe f[9a<or 31 |, 2008 I §HST 3TaT & g

ferereor 2007-08 2006-07
I Yo TTiafaral & IS Jare
T TIT STETET Hal o Uecl ITeR o]
EEEERS) (227.57) (505.60)
T B 100.45 150.70
U o fore graemT 39.52 39.86
gl A I JrarE 15.15 16.00
AT HT SHATS o ol YT - 37.74
faferer < eRT & greEr 0.55 3.82
0T M F T e 5.76 7.77
TN K0T 9 Wi 53 @1 STt T
(fafery <emh) - -
ST 37 (180.37) (41.46)
TS 286.56 92.24
267.62 306.67
FRN Yol o uRadT &
el T Uehs A THSH v 40.05 (198.93)
e g o gia (163.62) 39.31
faferer SRt 7 & 104.33 (879.85)
O 3% A 7 g (273.16) 331.64
37 1] FRaferal 7 e (61.76) 446.48
TR T IRl § FHHr (41.11) (41.11)
SR T <A H FH (37.74) -
faferr el TR = <A 7 gt 628.65 340.37
237.81 236.84
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST

MARCH 2008
Particulars 2007-08 2006-07
I. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION AND
EXTRAORDINARY ITEM (227.57) (505.60)
Adjustments for
Depreciation 100.45 150.70
Provision for Gratuity 39.52 39.86
Provision for leave encashment 15.15 16.00
Provision for deferred tax liability - 37.74
Provision for Sundry Debtors 0.55 3.82
Provision for Loams and Advances 5.76 7.77
Bad debts written off (Sundry Debtors) - -
Interest Income (180.37) (41.46)
Interest Expenses 286.56 92.24
267.62 306.67
OPERATING CASH PROFIT BEFORE
WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES Adjustments For 40.05 (198.93)
Decrease in Inventories (163.62) 39.31
Increase in Sundry Debtors 104.33 (879.85)
Decrease in Loans and Advances (273.16) 331.64
Decrease in other current assets (61.76) 446.48
Increase in Deferred Tax Assets (41.11) (41.11)
Decrease in Deferred Tax Liability (37.74) -
Increase in sundry creditors and
other payables 628.65 340.37
237.81 236.84
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(RHRT:)

ferercor 2007-08 2006-07
1 JEer Tl & Sa=T Awe 277.86 37.91
STIHT ITAT — _
STETT 7al o U8el ks JaTe 277.86 37.91
T4 Y g o] (32.84) (11.91)
T TSTee 21.44 21.43
TETeH At ¥ Tes TS (F) 266.46 48.17
1. fraer-iiafafeal & Asve 1o
T UGl @l (20.13) (50.01)
T gt s fhr (37e%) 0.78 1.28
AT o g1 - -

ISR 180.37 41.46

fraer nfafafrl ¥ T I8 Uss (9) 161.02 (7.27)

1. feRi niafaReE ¥ Jsrs yare

AT HID[T T T 1500 69.17

AT SR I | ghs (414.77) 413.61

TS YT (286.56) (92.24)

E ‘ E E — _

AT I e T U deay - -

ferirer mifafaferal & es Tws (M) 798.67 390.54

e T UHeS Gl H Pea gia
(T +% + ) 1226.15 431.44

Uehs T S FAGA! I
LI ER L 549.58 118.14

e TUT ke FHA! T 3ifad oy 1775.73 549.58

PA AP TH. A Tes BT Freem A & ST &
G TR

TH. TH. =aact el &S St . AIARIIOTST 3.9, gieT

SIS [CEEAEENED) (Frems famn) (FFFT T / Yo fov o o)
= F. 14054

Wﬁfﬁﬁ

&A@ : 19.09.2008
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Contd.

Particulars 2006-07 2005-06

I CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 277.86 37.91

Income Tax Paid - _—

CASH FLOWS BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 277.86 37.91
Prior year adjustment (32.84) (11.91)
Deferred Revenue Expenditure 21.44 21.43
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 266.46 48.17
II. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets (20.13) (50.01)

Sale of fixed assets (net) 0.78 1.28

Excess Depreciation - -

Interest received 180.37 41.46

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 161.02 (7.27)

III. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loan From Government of India 1500 69.17
Increase in Overdraft balances (414.77) 413.61
Interest paid (286.56) (92.24)
Dividend paid - -

Corporate tax on dividend paid - -

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 798.67 390.54
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 1226.15 431.44
OPENING BALANCE OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 549.58 118.14
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 1775.73 549.58
For and on behalf of
MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
M.M CHITALE MS. NINA LATH GUPTA P. SATHYANARAYANAN E.]. PAUL
Partner (MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR—FINANCE) (COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership No. 1405 / MANAGER F&A)

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 19.09.2008
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TRl & EEY gt

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

31.3.2008 T GO [31.3.2007 FI T
AsAt31.3.2008 | As At 31.3.2007
Rupees Rupees
s -1 SCHEDULE 1
e gefy SHARE CAPITAL
feresa Authorised:
14,00,000 Equity Sh. f Rs.100 each 140,000,000 140,000,000
S 100 9 3 14,00,000 Ea At
Sfarct R Issued and Subscribed & Paid Up:
fnffaa g uaw 13,99,985 (Previous Year 13,99,985) 139,998,500 | 139,998,500
13,99,985 ( 7T ¥ 13,99,985 ) Equity Shares of Rs.100 each fully paid.
SRS R TP 100 SRS 139,998,500 | 139,998,500
Of the above:
SERGCRRENE R
() 5 5 & a) 1,25,000 Shares are alloted
T consequent upon the amalgamation
. R fa of Indian Motion Picture Export
& T SN T P _ Corporation Limited and Film Finance
ey fafty, =i, SR o Corporation Limited with the company
P HATHI & SMAATTIAR persuant to the order of the Ministry
1,25,000 SfERIST IR SEfed of Law,Justice and Company Affairs,
g 77 RepT YTl Febe without payments received in cash
w9 ¥ 9T 78] gan |
3, b) 1,00,000 shares are alloted in
(Eﬁ)f ;U;Zj ;‘\q w conversion of Government loan and
R Wﬁl interest accrued thereon into share
TR 1,00,000 ;
el capital.
sfFaeY IR amEfed faw M|
SCHEDULE 2
3.1 5N f1-2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
qS=IT ofie arfer q Capital Reserve: 21,875 21,875
iﬁﬁﬂa I Special reserve (Export): 210,861 210,861
Ty <= (frafer)
232,736 232,736
w -3 SCHEDULE 3
= SECURED LOANS
Hd Overdraft
I Srferfae (Secured against Pledge of Fixed - 41,477,191
(Rorrt ST ¥ Deposit Receipts)
=AY xgBR I =) - 41,477,191
i - 4 SCHEDULE 4
UNSECURED LOANS (Long term)
Srotfenet o807 (e srefi=r) From Goverment of India 197,700,000 | 47,700,000
HRT WRPR B AR & (repayable within one year
(v 99 &F =R Fﬂ?i)éw. 59,62,500/{ Rs.59,62,500/- Previous Year Rs.NIL
- -~ B e
YR PR J U Int. Accrued & due on Loan From
0l 9% SaIiRig =t 3 2 Govt. of India 6,916,500 6,916,500
204,616,500 54,616,500
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TR o STEEY AT et (FAsT:)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

31.3.2008 ST FUF  |31.3.2007 FH T
As At 31.3.2008 As At 31.3.2007
Rupees Rupees
agH=iT - 6 SCHEDULE 6
Tufy =i INVENTORIES
1= fosed
fmfoneh= e (e I |R) Films under production (at cost) 19,179,527 5,553,017
qehAT (AT Fed TR) Script (at cost) 2,757,859 -
CEIEISEIERHE RS Stock of Blank Video Cassettes (at cost) 88,684 111,398
ST (@RI e ) Gold (at cost) 1,938 1,938
22,028,008 5,666,353
AgHHAT -7 SCHEDULE 7
fafaer qmvare SUNDRY DEBTORS
‘;ﬂ%f"ﬂ%f ]2 B8: FEM 9 Unsecured
31 1Al & JHRT ITRR Debts outstanding over six months
arifey Considered Good 14,079,688 16,105,238
Sy Considered doubtful 200,533,871 217,671,711
3 < Sifee Other Debts: Considered good 97,557,442 106,020,284
312,171,001 339,797,233
TTISY : SHfare FoN & forg graem Less: Provision for doubtful debts 200,533,871 217,671,711
111,637,130 122,125,522
W -8 SCHEDULE 8
¥z Sﬁ? %33 ﬁ Q'iﬁf CASH AND BANK BALANCES
RIehS qrept Cash on hand 40,891 13,359
Shep T Wi H 2 Balance in Franking Machine 3,545 10,568
90T BT IR Remittance in Transit 115,000 -
3 @@ et - bl # 9 Balance with Scheduled Banks :
ﬂ'l?i@'l?‘ﬁ Ll On Current Accounts 21,322,375 6,475,799
ST q On Deposit Accounts 156,091,196 48,458,510
177,573,007 54,958,236
45
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TG o STEEY Aot (FaeT:)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

31.3.2008 ST FUF  |31.3.2007 FH T
As At 31.3.2008 As At 31.3.2007
Rupees Rupees
g -9 SCHEDULE 9
o5z01 3ﬁ7{ afga LOANS AND ADVANCES
fSew fRmfor & forg =wor
ey Considered doubtful:
SN Unsecured 13,404,704 13,349,404
aferet (e e 9) 13,404,704 13,349,404
e Less:Provision for doubtful loans 13,404,704 13,349,404
e - - =
. Loans for construction of theatres:
FETRR - e et 3 o e Considered good:
Secured
| ] Ie < fotor 3 forg ot Unsecured 420,000 1,260,000
srfarer (Guaranteed by State Govt./Bank)
wferyet Considered Doubtful: 298,703 298,703
31111?{15{ 718,703 1,558,703
(T IRPR / Fopl @RI TR Less: Provision for doubtful loans 298,703 298,703
e Siferer) 420,000 1,260,000
HeTSy: ifdvy ol % fore sTae Loans for TV Serial
Considered good - 400,127
o Rl o forg et arsiferst Loans and advances to staff:
- . Secured,Considered good 3,306,709 4,065,114
_* feore 3ot o aifi Unsecured,Considered good 438,924 617,933
At erifarer 3,745,633 4,683,047
amferg arifdre Advances recoverable in cash
or kind for value to be received
(Unsecured):
g;” ;l;%-\:;;{wm Considered good 89,782,991 65,009,267
Considered doubtful 4,755,417 4,560,651
Sk 94,538,408 69,569,918
N Less: Provision for doubtful advances 4,755,417 4,560,651
iy 89,782,991 65,009,267
HTSY: fevy ifdEt & o wraem Advances for Production of films
(Unsecured):
fbew w0 & forg o Own Production 3,260,263 110,263
SR Less: Provision for Doubtful
Y N Production Advances 44,97, 44,973
. 3,215,290 65,290
SeTEY: Wifewe T S & Co- Production 1,255,250 53,250
for smaer= Less: Provision for Doubtful
Production Advances 44,501 44,501
T 1,210,749 8,749
HTIY: Wi o it & Deposits
forg e Secured, considered good 3,000,000 3,000,000
Unsecured, considered good 2,459,107 2,667,325
ST 5,459,107 5,667,325
i, srifare
ST‘PIﬁ'Jj_\?T, Irfery 103,833,770 77,093,805
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TR o STEEY AT et (FAsT:)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

31.3.2008 T TUF  |31.3.2007 &1 TR
As At 31.3.2008 As At 31.3.2007
Rupees Rupees
I - 10 o SCHEDULE 10
e Frey et OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
3 i Interest accrued on:
wafey / PR FwEe S Fixed/Term Deposit 9,531,800 | 3,355,931
9,531,800 3,355,931
e - 11 SCHEDULE 11
=fte] 3T &R greens CURRENT LIABILITIES
EICEUEIY AND PROVISIONS
e § o 1R CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Advances from Customers 15,576,617 5,583,285
Frfor & fere i Advances for Productions 53,189,588 7,359,419
et & fareor 3 ferg i Advance for Distribution of films - 2,311,068
fafder @rvam Sundry Creditors 122,350,143 135,343,125
HATA! B qRATSIIRI % forg it Advances for Projects from Ministries 649,428 649,428
H & INT & forg <& M Deposits placed with the Company 5,133,517 6,713,830
I A Other Liabilities 11,435,303 9,021,436
Ui & Interest Accured 21,512,295 -
229,846,891 166,981,591
P IELIGE PROVISIONS:
ST % forg For Gratuity 20,269,452 16,316,929
PP o R For Taxation 20,971,000 19,971,000
For Encashment Of Leave 20,278,037 18,762,927
@ 'ﬂﬂﬁ *® m 61,518,489 55,050,856
291,365,380 222,032,447
SCHEDULE 12
=T - 12 FINANCING ACTIVITY
fad= nfafafer
S Interest on:
fheq Ul I} Film Loans 406,436 581,255
A1 yRER® /| FiEH Tv Serials/Programme - -
406,436 581,255
YT SN b b / Sale of loan application forms/ -
e Yooh Processing Fees 20,000 60
M A Other Income - 347,447
e Zrolt el Bad debts recovery 29,461 266,876
49,461 614,383
455,897 1,195,638
§-13 SCHEDULE 13
A WN PRODUCTI FILM
oot ¢ ) OWN PRODUCTION ( S)
ARHRT B R/ AT 3T Sale of rights/distribution Income 1,698,213 2,262,378
1,698,213 2,262,378
47
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TG o STEEY Aot (FaeT:)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

T a9 F T a¥ TR
Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees
sty - 14 SCEHEDULE 14
%agﬁ. forew faraeor FOREIGN FILM DISTRIBUTION
faem Direct Distribution 2,000 321,137
SRR TV Telecast - -
A B 1 e Sale of Video Cassettes 950 3,281
2,950 324,418
agE=r-15 SCHEDULE 15
farata nfafafer EXPORT ACTIVITY
( A a4 ¥ GT]I{) (Income in Foreign Exchange)
M) (T2 W QR fbeR) Royalty(Leased films) 697,719 164718
TTIRY: U2 T W Less: Leased Payment 454,436 107067
243,283 57,651
Rt (et fobet) Royalty (Own Films) 4,017,346 1,158,238
HeTSY: Weifer fhen o & afRa Royalty (Co-produced films) 1,335,961 1,406,551
LIS IREINERI] Deemed Exports 4,402,000
Rgee! (FRMFH fed ) ¥RA & @1 | Bharat Ek Khoj 122,938 25,000
HTTS0: Ieferd fhed o 7 &iaRd Less:Transferred to respective film a/c. 98,351 20,000
24587 | 5,000
TRIST Yeh | TRHR 3fEEH Sponsorship Fee/Govt. Contribution 2,426,214
I I Other Income 687,064 223,658
fafag Miscellaneous 205,628
6,308,241 9,884,940
SCHEDULE 16
agE=r-16 CO-PRODUCTION (FILMS)
gefaator (fased)
faeoh Foreign
T T R share of Profit 5,053,899 4,094,395
it Indian
T 1 fRe Share of Profit 4,791,510 889,233
9,845,409 4,983,628
a@ﬂ;ﬁ -17 SCHEDULE 17
a7 ofeeh ) SERVICE PROJECTS
16 . 1. Syehvvil a1 febxram Hire of 16mm Equipment 1,275,550 899,405
SENIEICE RN Subtitling Charges 7,832,189 9,198,206
NI RO TR Video Transfer Charges 2,676,728 2,273,968
Sy ?{;%Gﬁ Video Studio 48,508,092 18,479,887
60,292,559 30,851,466
48
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TG o STEEY Aot (FaeT:)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

EIGELEE Tq 9 =
Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees
argHr - 18 SCHEDULE 18
1t & Aremw fosedT =57 DISTRIBUTION OF FILMS
fSaeor THROUGH TV
TRIRYT e (W) Telecast Royalty 207,576,250 155,738,541
o e Other Receipts 157,452 754,086
207,733,702 156,492,627
srgE=h - 19 SCHEDULE 19
T AT OTHER INCOME
T - T Interest:From Banks 17,369,038 3,962,445
(& S =7 % R 103987/- (Including TDS Rs.1803353/-
Previous Year Rs.103987/-
Jfed a0 a9 & FI 168150/-
Ifea (S & = IR From Others
e T T ) (Including TDS  Rs.NIL
AGHT TR RUSIE] Previous Year Rs.NIL
) @i v et Interest on Income Tax Refund 564,448 48,147
Interest on Staff Advances 103,675 135,322
668,123 183,469
18,037,161 4,145,914
e TR Service Charges 500,000 500,000
P Had T T Rent from office premises 9,599,189 9,917,240
‘ﬁ YS9 NeFIR TR Preview Theatre charges 800,550 656,860
U hAT BRI Script Workshop - 201,000
faesh o fafg ==t & Seaaremi Y oy | Profit on Foreign Exchange fluctuations 85,466 16,493
Rl & 9 )R oy Profit on Sale of Assets 201,567 -
AW S A T Liability no longer required 998,048
fafyg s Miscellaneous Income 122,702 211,867
30,344,683 15,649,374
GrgE= - 20 SCHEDULE 20
a3t fobem faaeor FOREIGN FILM DISTRIBUTION
= BER{W R Advertisement Publicity and
Other Expenditure 6,178 3,161
e SR ﬁ'EFJT qeP Freight and forwarding charges - 27,975
A Hict o1 fawor Video Cassette Marketing 7,668 560
w -21 13,846 31,696
fa=h ) SCHEDULE 21
#ar . SERVICE PROJECTS
m ) Subtitling:
Sﬁ, HeR, T {d &l Spares,Stores,Chemicals & Blocks 562,467 1,204,189
forstent Electricity 562,564 454,862
=] P g Repairs to Machineries 76,220 631,231
EItIl Insurance 452,056 392,448
ARy Miscellaneous 666,115 786,355
2,319,422 3,469,085
49
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TG o STEEY Aot (FaeT:)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

EIGEERSED] Tq ad &
Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees
CHTH Sfaeer-T . 16mm Infrastructure:
ﬁ, HeR 3R Ww Spares ,Stores and consumables 6,026 9,750
NG Electricity 48,119 61,695
0TSl Rent 115,314 114,114
Repairs to machineries 51,265 53,811
T AR Insurance 20,063 33,567
e Miscellaneous 20,906 438,223
fafaer 261,693 711,160
IR déte RepfS Video cassette Recording:
T Y ARAAT Spares,Stores and consumables 508,841 77,261
fasten Electricity 179,314 281,484
el Rent 228,279 457,413
Repairs to machineries 88,698 89,703
T B R Insurance 134,667 191,801
a Miscellaneous 1,187 117,725
fafae Camera Hire 17,550 35,561
PRI R 1,158,536 1,250,948
A wfear Video Studio
I P TR Repairs to Machineries 187,833 133,778
ot iR ITHRY Er\l@@' Spares and Consumables 101,711 207,264
o oo/ Foeb Promo Capsuling/Dubbing Charges 672,465 4,447,028
o Audio Video Spots 23,820,362 4,988,097
ﬁ;ﬂﬁ"ﬁr RRICA Educational Channel 3,186,271 3,559,714
Insurance - 17,883
G Salary to Contract Employee 497,836
BT HHATRIT BT I Miscellaneous 73,582 306,310
fafay 28,540,060 13,660,074
32,279,711 19,091,267
=T - 22 SCHEDULE 22
Freft I wiemm & fasert/ DISTRIBUTION OF FILMS
fareganr THROUGH TV
T Acquisition of rights 165,990,887 117,418,519
SARIPTRY T AT Metro/Network/Movie
ﬁiﬁ, Acad, Channel Programme 2,624,217 120,871
Tar o] BB Consumables 417,370 1,103,153
I T 169,032,474 118,642,543
aAgH=f - 23 SCHEDULE 23
fr2sf fosew wwrE FOREIGN FILM FESTIVALS
FIRIE Cannes Film Festival 721,322 281,060
P4 et Mipcom Film Festival 92,473 359,538
et fieHt T Mip Tv Programme 139,735
o ¥t rich Los Angeles Film Festival - 175,099
AR ToTed fohedl TARTE Rotterdam Film Festival 172,646 302,023
Jfex<H fhedt TIRE Film Festival(Others) 48,637 21,396
et TR (97) 1,174,813 1,139,116
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TG o STEEY Aot (FaeT:)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

EIGELEE Tq 9 =
Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees
AT - 24 SCHEDULE 24
i =5 PERSONNEL EXPENSES
AT, WY M e Salaries, Allowances & Bonus 44,856,427 43,021,389
=T JaTAghRy st Voluntary Retirement Scheme 2,143,217 2,143,217
fIsafafey Fer s fAfdrl Contribution to Provident and
¥ e Other funds 4,676,783 4,405,616
REci) Gratuity 4,997,280 4,985,806
HHART HITOT Staff Welfare 6,597,258 7,360,183
63,270,965 61,916,211
SR - 25 SCHEDULE 25
gnEfes =1 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
et Rent 5,580,692 5,780,736
ITHR IR PR Rates and Taxes 2,451,129 2,929,897
RE SR ITFREToT Repairs and Maintenance 4,419,945 4,533,494
IEGI) Insurance 12,529 35,022
TP, IR, Tl 3R e Postage, Telegrams, Telex & Telephones 1,948,535 1,904,760
BUTS 3R g I Printing and Stationery 1,047,029 1,243,267
R @ik =R Advertisment and Publicity 35,327 117,530
Y == Legal Charges 312,543 3,089,728
Sep gUR Bank Charges 94,609 308,190
T R Professional Charges 493,489 370,779
S Elefcftricity charges 1,634,233 1,505,661
o Staff Recruitment Expenses - 11,608
el 1 Staff Travelling & Local Conveyance 2,504,545 2,648,753
HHARY T TAT AT AT T . . .
Director's Travelling 888,708 482,884
PTEAT =T Director's Sitting F - -
{ g Fees
T P IS Poob Corporate Entertainment 296,183 284,604
PR SR = Preview Theatre 115,363 526,256
FSECIUN Script Workshop - 318,709
el BRI Miscellaneous 2,736,309 4,136,922
fafaer Auditors remunerations:
oTaT qYeTehT pT YR SIAeh Audit fee 125,000 125,000
A el Yoo Tax Audit Fee 50,000 50,000
TaRT Il TR Yoob Other services 60,000 35,000
o Jard Auditors out of pkt.Expenses 424,627 91,110
a7 ToeTs BT g T 25,230,795 30,529,910
SCHEDULE 26
S - 26 AMORTISATION OF FEATURE
aS1=re foes & fo=8) =1 5e=t | FILM AND COST OF PRINTS
=7 afdefera Indian Films:
TR foa Cost of Production (Own films)
Opening Stock -
m) Add: Acquired during the year 12,380,423
12,380,423
IR I Less: Amortisation of Prior Year -
BUSNEES NG BUEIR] Less: Closing Stock -
ETEY : T Ay b1 aReNe - | 12,380,423
STETEN : i 9 - 12,380,423
51
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TG o STEEY Aot (FaeT:)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

EIGELESE A a9 =
Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees
sigE=T - 27 SCHEDULE 27
=TT INTEREST
URT IPR <RI K0T Loan from Govt. of India 28,428,795 6,916,500
I IRRey Bank Overdraft 227,369 1,294,380
3T RO 28,656,164 8,210,880
SCHEDULE 28
3’@@ -28 BAD DEBTS WRITTEN OFF/
arafrest oot =12 =y PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL
SIGEIC) / QT%TEJ ST / 0t DEBTS/LOANS & ADVANCES
we SATHT F forg graen=
Bad debts written off :
3T F0T 92 T H St T
Ry e er Sundry debtors : 17,192,591 -
R =01 / 3 Developmental Loans / Advances 325,695 1,497,756
17,518,286 1,497,756
TCTSY : e ol Less : Provision for doubtful debts/
ol g4 31T & e Loans & Advances 17,518,286 1,497,756
Ty & SRM g T sae Provision made during the year
GICEEEE
Sundry debtors : 54,752 381,341
faepremces ot / <Hfim Developmental Loans / Advances 575,761 777,277
630,513 1,158,618
630,513 1,158,618
w -29 SCHEDULE 29
i E PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT
31T INCOME:
Raaor afafafSy Financing Activity 6,202,325 843,253
forafa nfafafer Export Activity 20,459
Ja1 gAY Service Projects 861,256
e fayoe ¥ e AR Distribution of Films Through TV 299,000
forata wfafafer Export Activity - 330,000
ek SRR R I Reversal of Defferred tax Liability 3,774,350
gRee Amortisation 493,257
DT AT Total income : 11,157,390 1,666,510
>2 33 4 afies faid 2007-08



TG o STEEY Aot (FaeT:)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

EIGELEE Tq 9 =
Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees
gy : g Less : Expenditure
eI g 3y ufaenRa Excess other income reversed 5,367
farTdTor Tfcrfafer Financing Activity 5,055,868 57,820
IR et faeom Indian Film Distribution 12,000 30,228
Ig-famior Own Production - 199,883
ot nfafafer Export Activity 2,890,000
A & qreg et &1 foamor Distribution of Films Through TV 4,818,241 73,320
PIfHh g T Personnel & Administration 438,637 425,363
'\ﬁ'cIT—':IﬁEfI\_rF-l'I'\Q.’ Service Projects 1,051,491
T,f 9§ g Rt & Loss on sale of Assets related to prior year 566,442 -
fasst & &f
Tirafcie SR R . Reversal of Deferred Tax Assets 4,110,890 -
Pl AF Total Expenditure : 15,007,445 4,728,105
3y Balance (3,850,055) (3,061,595)
53
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SCHEDULE 30 -: NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2008.
A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

1. Basis for preparation of financial statements:
The accounts have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with applicable accounting principles in India,
mandatory Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule, 2006 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on
accrual basis of accounting The accounting policies followed by the Company are consistent with those used in the
previous year, except for changes in accounting policy mentioned separately.

2..  Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures
of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reported period
end. Although these estimates are based upon managements best knowledge of current events and actions, actual
results could differ from these estimates

3.  Revenue Recognition:
3.1 Item of income and expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis.

3.2 Amortization of cost of films & Television serials:
» Amortization of the cost of Films / Television serials in respect of foreign Commercial films, prints and TV rights
and cost of own production of films and taken over films and Corporation's share in-
a) Indian co-production films
b) Foreign Co-production films is done by the following provision of Income Tax Rules, as under
> Where the film is released for exhibition on Commercial basis, at least for a period of 90 days before the close of
the financial year, the entire cost of production/acquisition of the films has been amortized.

> Where the film is released for exhibition on Commercial basis for a period less than 90 days before the close of the
financial year, the cost of production/acquisition is amortized to the extent of realization and balance if any carried
forward to the next financial year and amortized fully in that year.

» Where the film is complete and not released or exhibited during the year the entire cost of production/acquisition
is carried forward to the next financial year and amortized fully in that year.

3.3  Cost of production of Indian Television serials/acquired programmers and films purchased for TV rights are charged
off in the financial year in which the first telecast of such films/serials take place or in the Financial Year, in which the
rights expired, whichever is earlier.

3.4  Rights in films for distribution through Television acquired by the Corporation wherein no telecast is made are
accounted as advance to the extent of the amounts paid thereof. No provision is made for the unpaid acquisition
price thereof, since actual liability shall arise only in the event of telecast as per terms of the agreement.

3.5 Income from Non-Performing Loans:
Interest on loans for Films and Purchase of Equipments/Constructions of Theatres is accrued and accounted in the
income only to the extent equal to principal amount and no further credits are recognized thereafter unless the same
is actually realized.

4 Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at original cost (gross block) less accumulated depreciation. All other costs for bringing the
asset to their working condition for their intended use are capitalized. In lieu of notification of the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, with effect from April 1, 2007, the foreign exchange differences in respect of
liabilities for the acquisition of imported assets are required to be recognized in the profit and loss account against
earlier requirement of adjusting these to the carrying cost of fixed assets.
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5.1

52

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

9.2

9.3

10.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on assets has been provided on the “Written Down Value” basis at the rates prescribed by Schedule
XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 unless otherwise stated below.

Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.
Depreciation in respect of video cassettes recording equipment / telecine equipment, subtitling unit, 16mm
infrastructure and Laser sub-titling, video studio has been provided @ 10% on Straight line method in accordance

with the Board Resolution dated June 28, 1982.

Depreciation on the Avid Airplay and Special Effects Studio has been provided @ 25% on Straight Line Method
considering the life span of the equipments

Depreciation is charged on Straight Line method upto 95% of capitalized value.

Depreciation on all additions made during the year has been provided pro-rata from the date of such addition.
Assets costing upto Rs.5000/- are depreciated fully in the year of purchase

Prior Period Items:

Adjustments arising due to errors or omissions in the financial statements of earlier years are accounted under
“Prior Period Adjustments”.

Transactions in Foreign Exchange

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency by applying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.
All monetary assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date are restated at the applicable exchange rates
prevailing on that date.

Employees' Retirement benefits

Consequent upon the Corporation's forming a Group Gratuity Trust for the employees and taking a policy under
Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Policy with Life Insurance Corporation Of India. The Premium paid to Life

Insurance Corporation Of India is charged as expenses.

Provision for Leave encashment has been made based on actuarial valuation as per Accounting Standard 15 (revised
2005) Employee Benefits.

VRS expenditure is amortized equally over 5 years.
Provisions for Doubtful Debts/ Advances/ Loans are made as follows:

In respect of all Sundry Debtors/other Debts outstanding for a period of more than 3 years other than Government
dues.

In respect of all other sundry debtors/debts to the extent considered necessary in the opinion of the management

In respect of loans for film/ theatre/ TV serial finance and other advances, the provisions are made for the loans and
advances to the extent considered not recoverable by the Management.

Exploitation expenses in respect of co-production films:
Exploitation expenses in respect of co-production films are carried forward in the Balance Sheet to be recouped
against future revenues earned from the exploitation over the period of twelve months from the date of exploitation.
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11.

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

12

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

13

14

The amount of exploitation expenses which are not recouped within the period of twelve months are charged
to Profit and Loss account.

Inventories:

Inventories include unamortized cost of — a) completed films, b) exploitations rights in imported films &
Corporation's share in foreign co-production films and cost of films under production, stock of blan video
cassettes and gold.

Scripts acquired by the Corporation are valued at Cost.

Stocks of video-cassettes and films under production have been valued at cost.

Gold is valued at historical cost.

Purchase of U-matic, BETA and VHS cassettes used for distribution of films through Television are charged to

consumption in the year of purchase.
Taxation:

Tax expense comprises both deferred and current taxes. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current
year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing

differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance
Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Fringe Benefit Tax is determined at current applicable rates on expenses falling within the ambit of 'Fringe

Benefit' as defined in under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
Impairment of Assets:

Impairment loss, if any, is provided to the extent, the carrying amount of assets exceeds their recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount being higher than assets net selling price and its value which is the present value of estimated
future cash flow expected to arise from the continuing use of the assets and from their disposal at the end of the
useful life of the asset.

Earning Per Share
Earning Per equity share (Basic / Diluted) is calculated by dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the year attributable

to Equity Shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of Equity Shares

outstanding during the year.
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B.

15.1

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

Contingent liabilities not provided for:
(Amount in Rs.)

Sr. No. Particulars 2007-08 2006-07

Bank Guarantees 4,95,000 4,95,000

Claims from the Sales Tax Authorities for film distribution 19,53,112 18,04,058
business for which appeal has been filed.

Legal cases against the Corporation. 3,81,05,810 3,20,26,810

Claim against Corporation for increase in rental for the
premises not acknowledge as debts pending in Civil Court. 26,09,345 24,94,379

Penalty U/S 271B of the Income Tax Act (A.Y. 2002-03) 1,00,000 1,00,000

Total: 4,32,63,267 3,69,20,247

15.2

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

20.1

Balance salary payable to Sr. General Manager under suspension:

Sr. General Manager was suspended for charge of mis-representation of facts and impounding of documents
of the Corporation. He was paid 75% of salary from 26" August'05 till 31" January '08. (Date of retirement)
There is a contingent liability in respect of balance salary payable of Rs.8,46,016/- (Previous year Rs.738158/-)
tohim, in case, heis exonerated of all charges leveled against him.

The Corporation has submitted a restructuring plan to Ministry of Information & Broadcasting seeking a
financial assistance of Rs.66 Crores. The Ministry of Information and Broadcasting has sanctioned a loan of
Rs.19.77 crores against the same. The Corporation is in negotiation with the Ministry to convert the loan into
equity which will help the Corporation to improve the net worth. In view of these developments and the
financial support tendered by the Ministry the accounts of the Company have been prepared on 'Going
Concern'basis.

Number of Directors of the Corporation fell below the minimum number of five (as specified in the Articles of
Association of the Corporation) till 2.4.2008. The Management of the Corporation had written to Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting for filling up the vacancies in the Board and the post of Chairman has been filled
up w.e.f. 3/4/2008 and two non-executive Directors have been appointed w.e.f. 25/6/2008.

The balances in personnel accounts of parties, government, semi government, autonomous bodies, Trusts,
Societies, Co-operative Societies, Association of persons, private party are subject to confirmation and

consequential adjustment, if any on reconciliation. The financial impact, if any, is unascertainable.

Previous years figures have been re-grouped / re-classified and re-arranged wherever necessary to make them
comparable with current years figures.

Change in accounting policy

The corporation had identified following assets as Intangible Assets as on 31.03.07 in the Notes to Accounts. The
corporation has changed the accounting treatment / presentationinrespect of the same.
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Sr. No. | Particulars Disclosed in the Balance Disclosed in the Balance
Sheet as on 31.03.07 Sheet as on 31.03.08
1. Investment in co-production Shown under 'Loans and Shown as 'Debtors' in
Advances' in schedule 9 schedule 7 of financial statement
2. Exploitation expenses in respect Shown under 'Loans and Refer Note No 20.2
of co-production Advances' in schedule 9
3. Others Shown under 'Loans and Refer Note No. 20.2
Advances' in schedule 9
20.2  The Corporation has changed its accounting policy in respect of Exploitation expenses. During the current

21.1

21.2

22.

23.

year the exploitation expenses which are not recouped against future income within a period of twelve
months from the date of exploitation are debited to Profit and loss account. Till the previous year the
Corpration was carrying forward the exploitation expenses and recouping the future income without any
specified period for adjustment. Thus the loss for the year has been overstated by Rs. 24.31 lakhs on account
of exploitation expenses being debited to the Profit and Loss account.

Similarly the amounts considered in Others were carried forward and recouped against future income. During
the current year the same has been charged to Profit and Loss account to Rs. 3.23 lakhs. Thus the loss for the year
hasbeen overstated by Rs. 3.23 lakhs on account of change in the treatment.

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts
During the year provision for bad and doubtful debts of Rs. 6.30 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 11.59 Lakhs) has been
made towards sundry debtors and Loans and Advances.

Bad Debts Written off

The management of the Corporation has decided to write off bad debts in cases where the chances of recovery are
minimal and which have been completely provided for in the books of accounts. Accordingly during the year Bad
Debts amounting to Rs. 175.18 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 14.98 Lakhs) have been written off. Consequently the
provision for bad and doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 175.18 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 14.98 Lakhs) has been
written back.

The total liability on account of gratuity is Rs.254.93 lakhs as on 31.03.08 on the basis of acturial valuation done by
Life Insurance Corporation of India. The balance in LIC Gratuity Trust Account of the corporation towards above
liability is Rs. 52.24 Lakhs. Thus liability of Rs. 202.69 Lakhs is not funded as on 31.03.08.

Provision for leave encashment benefits payable to staff is made on the basis of actuarial valuations as at the

balance sheet date.

® The Leave encashment Valuation has been carried out using the Projected Accrued Benefit Method. The
discount rate used for valuation is 8.00% P.a. which is based on prevailing market yield of government
securities as on the valuation date for the estimated terms of obligation.

e The salary escalation rate used for Gratuity and Leave Encashment valuation is 7% P.a which is the
estimate of the future salary increases taking into the account the inflation, seniority promotion and other
relevant factors.

® The employees of the company are assumed to retire at the age of 60 Years.

Based on the above the Provision of liability on account of Leave Encashment is Rs.202.78 Lakhs as on 31.03.08
(Previous year Rs.187.63 Lakhs). The difference has been charged to Profit and Loss account.
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27.

29.

30.

31.

AR TR T A & SR ST IR o T SRy e S HE ST |

FIT o YT ST Y AT HI=IaT drey SMYfet Haii st Yol b SNE G g SART A A a1t Ussml o & Tt
e o o ¥ srara & T & | T ofer oY, O O W SuHH fer iR 2006 ¥ S smaTer
IMYfTatal ¥ ST AU TR A S GEATTEI RN S | 37: I 3 ST H I T T TRToATT S e S e
TR ORI & o e S i e &, TR e | o ¥ o ffr e Srefaa wiea I gfe
FH T | T GO T G Pl T T el AT AEaH e e |

forT SR Ul A e o o ST T Y 3 oI ok ST e i Qi el & o i $iege i
T IR i ¥R BT IRl F e S T A S T 28 ¥ AR ey & | et
Y TE AT T T TS IR FH ol R T & A Seeh R e A AT g e | e R &
AT YT /GReFr A iR A ¥ | wrgfie I vRemfeEr F afomior S e S e oniiah T
TE T g e |

TR ST Sfafee, i orET Tl W R FROT R B O  Yae T AT ok e dew s i %
WHECH & T oy ST |

Ve B IRl foi e FAS (e e ol & 31.3.2008 T ST YRl Hrueher Jode. 107.91 AR qeTgedaiia
FNAE7.67 G § | JoeT UGl F e el e € A el A ed <. 2.52 AR e AHTTar e | T
T 6 AT T H FRICAT A ARE SRS A6 SIS TTH- 10 3 AT oh ST uiamafear
FrAG AT o O YRR e & SR I ITYTE.5. 15 AR T YT o Gl o FRRaTTae |

T AT A Ui R I Rl A - 5 W TR TaTe |

T4 % A FS T Fa O faaE.2.02 ARG =TT | R SR e e SRR T ST Sl Ok farRur T et
R ST e AT e T ot R |

FITIRH I 31.3.2007 B FFeTAHAATSUH b €T H TG RHATTAT | STIISA & 31.3.08 P GIETH Fliha
Tera T ey ST AR T o ST o ST UIRUTHT: 1.4.07 3 ¥ T o R T | T g sl o §T
TR AT T8 TG TE (b TSR FOT feyeei ey Tl T S T bl e Tl TSl

T ERT2003-04 ¥ AT T o TREwfeaal S e T e | = oftemfear A farar €.60000 T 5T Ry oy
T ETH AT | SFTURERIfTd S TSB! 2003-2004 7 ST Ter AT AT aieeh <] frcciiar e & st 1T 7T | $9a
THIEE. 56,6442 F ARGl HIai S STH TSTHMN fSiiF faRurar ST Y29 X Yd oy §oie o €A SUATRS |

Fored Afmt
FOae IRMI % T 1038.34 (T AY %.770.94 T1RF) H A T AT AR SHIAT AT, 72.04 TG (9 €78.11 A/ ) I
ARTH I TT 626.38 TE (AT T.500.84 TRT) S Fh RISy e i oranf Y grafeae |

64

33 & aiftes faid 2007-08



24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances have been stated at amounts that would be
realized in the ordinary course of business. The provision of depreciation and for all known liabilities is
adequate and not in excess of amounts considered reasonably necessary.

The amount due to small-scale undertakings is furnished under the relevant head, on the basis of information
available with the Company regarding small-scale industry status of suppliers.

The Company has not received any intimation from “suppliers” regarding their status under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year
end together with interest paid or payable as required under the said Act have not been given. Sundry creditors at
the year end are subject to confirmation from the respective parties. The Company has provided for all known
liabilities as on the Balance Sheet Date.

The Corporation has undertaken a study to ascertain the Impairment of assets with regards to the provisions of AS —
28 Impairment of Assets issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The study has been undertaken by an Independent Firm of Chartered Accountants on behalf of corporation and the
report has been submitted to the management. The management is in the process of reviewing / confirming the
observations arising out of the report. In view of the same the entire study of determining the impairment of assets
isnotyet complete.

The resulting accounting entries, if any and disclosures would be made in the books of accounts after the report is
accepted by the management and the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

The management has identified certain assets as being held for sale. The Gross Block of such assets is Rs. 107.91
Lakhs and the written down value of the same is Rs. 7.67 Lakhs as on 31.03.2007. The management has obtained
valuation of these assets and the net realizable value is determined at Rs. 2.52 Lakhs.

As per the provisions of AS — 10 Accounting for Fixed Assets issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India the difference in the written down value and net realizable value amounting to Rs.5.15 lakhs has been
provided for in the books of accounts.

The note to that effect has been disclosed under 'Schedule 5' Fixed Assets.

During the year certain old furniture and fixtures has been sold for Rs. 2.02 Lakhs. The corporation is unable to
identify the exact details of such assets in the Fixed Asset Register and thus the sale proceeds have been recorded as
Other Income.

Certain items of Computers were wrongly classified as Office Equipment as on 31.03.07. These items have been
correctly classified as on 31.03.08. However the resulting depreciation of the same has been calculated on written
down value of these assets as on 01.04.07. The difference on account of change in the rate of depreciation has not
been calculated with retrospective effect. Thus, the impact of the same on the financial statement can not be
ascertained.

The Corporation had disposed certain assets lying at Vashi in 2003-04. An amount of Rs. 60000 had been recovered
against the sale of these assets and the same was shown as other income in 2003-04. Entry for the sale of assets had
not been recorded in 2003-04 and the same is recorded in the current year. This has resulted in loss of assets
amounting to Rs.566442. The same is shown in Schedule 29 of the financial statement as Prior Year Adjustment.

Loansand Advances

Loans and Advances of Rs.1038.34 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 770.94 Lakhs) include interest accrued and outstanding
of Rs. 72.04 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 78.11 Lakhs) and advance tax paid amounting to Rs. 626.38 Lakhs (Previous
year Rs. 500.84 Lakhs) pertains to various assessment years.
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34.

35.

36.
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32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Deposits of Rs. 30.00 Lakhs placed with three parties in 1991 are secured against mortgage of immovable properties.
The parties have not refunded the deposits and securities are also not liquidated. The Corporation has initiated
arbitration proceedings against the parties for recovery of the deposits. Awards have been issued in favour of the
Corporation against two parties for recovery of the deposit amounting to Rs. 18 Lakhs. The balance amount of Rs.
12 Lakhs the arbitration proceedings are still continuing. No provision has been made for the same in the books of
accounts.

The Corporation had supplied 33 short films to the Films Division in the earlier years. During the year the
Corporation has received the necessary sanction in respect of these films from the Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting. As per the sanction received the Corporation has received its share of income Rs. 62.77 Lakhs and the
share of expense Rs. 50.55 Lakhs in respect of the 33 short films supplied to the Films Division.

The income and expenditure has been recorded in the books of accounts and the same has been disclosed as Prior
period income and expenditure in 'Schedule 29 '.

In case of Film 'Gandhi' the accounting of profits and distribution fee has been done on mercantile basis except
that these are accounted on calendar year basis instead of financial year basis. The fees and distribution fees are
accounted based on statement of accounts received from the agents appointed under the agreement which are
submitted on calendar year basis. The Corporation has ensured that the fees receivable are considered for the entire
year on calendar year basis instead of financial year basis

The Corporation had appointed an independent firm of Chartered Accountant in July 2004 for conducting a special
audit relating to Sundry Debtors of TV Marketing Division as on 31.03.2004. Based on the findings of the audit the
Corporation initiated the necessary rectification in the books of accounts and the same was duly approved by the
Board of Directors in the earlier years. Resulting out of the findings of the Special Audit the Corporation has
initiated legal proceedings against some of the debtors mentioned in the Special Audit Report. The outcome of the
legal cases and their impact on the financial statements is not known and thus cannot be ascertained.

Related Party Disclosures:
Reporting Enterprise : National Film Development Corporation Ltd.

Key Management Personnel :

a. Ms.NinaLath Gupta

b. Mr.P.Sathyanarayanan

Transactions with the Related Parties as required by AS-18 is given below:

Key Management Personnel

Name of the Director Nature of Transaction Amount (Rs.)

Ms. Nina Lath Gupta Remuneration 547,329/-
Managing Director

Shri. P. Sathyanarayanan Remuneration 589,439/-
Director (Finance)

37.

Segment Reporting;:

i BusinessSegment:

The Corporation has identified three business segments viz. Film Finance, Distribution of films & service projects.
The Corporation operates in only one geographical segment.

Segment Revenues and Expenses:

The segmental revenues and expenses include all items directly attributable to the respective segment.
Administrative expenses, personnel costs and depreciation on fixed assets cannot be identified with any
particular segment and are considered as unallocated.

Segment Assets and Liabilities:
The segmental assets and liabilities include all items directly attributable to the respective segment. All other assets
and liabilities not attributable to any particular segment have been grouped under unallocated Assets and liabilities.
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Segment Reporting:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Financi Film Service | Other Total Finan Film Service Other Total
al Distributi | Project cial | Distributi Project
Activity on Activi on
ty
2007-08 2006-07

Segment

Revenue

External Sales 66.58 2360.07 | 602.94 81.01 | 3110.60 | 20.39 1949.90 306.59 | 172.21 2449.09
Inter Segment - -
Sales
Total Revenue 66.58 2360.07 | 602.94 81.01 | 3110.60 | 20.39 1949.90 306.59 | 172.21 2449.09
Segment (565.91) | (1942.97) | 387.33) | (884.26) | (3270.47)| (1.05) | (1603.95) (323.09) | (997.13) 2925.22
Expenses
Operating Profit/ 10.67 41710 | 215.61 | (803.25) | (159.87) | 19.34 345.95 (16.50) | (824.92) (476.13)
(Loss)
Interest (286.56) - - - (82.11)
Expenses
Interest Income 180.37 - - - 41.46
Income Taxes (10.00) (10.00)
?S:;;“'" (276.06) (526.78)
Other
Information
Segment Assets 4.20 1056.28 | 431.09 1491.57 | 16.60 1044.79 551.95 1613.34
gg?;'gf;ged 3220.93 1634.41
Assets
Total Assets - - - 4712.50 3247.75
Segment 3.63 1517.99 | 248.77 1770.39 | 3.63 1204.61 131.32 1339.56
Liabilities
gg?;'gf;fd 1143.26 - 918.51
Liabilities
Total Liabilities 2913.65 - 2258.07
Ejé’gﬁgiture 11.19 11.19 - 12.75 12.75
Other 8.94 - 37.26
Total Capital 20.13 R 50.01
Expenditure
Depreciation 72.59 72.59 - -- 120.92 120.92
Other - 27.85 - 29.78
Total 100.44 - 150.70
Depreciation
Non Cash
Expenses other _ _ _
than
Depreciation

The items shown in Schedule 29' Prior Period had been shown in respective heads above.
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In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-22) — “Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India the Corporation has recognized Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability.
The Corporation has incurred losses in the current year as well as the previous year. The Corporation has not
recognized Deferred Tax Asset as at the year end in view of the uncertainty in respect of future profits and on

Accordingly, the Deferred tax Asset of Rs. 41.11 lakhs and Deferred tax Liability of Rs. 37.74 lakhs recognized as

38. Accounting for Taxes On Income

account of prudence

on 31.03.07 is reversed in the current year and the same is shown in Schedule 29.
39.

During the year the Corporation had conducted a workshop for drafting of various film scripts. The
Corporation acquired 8 scripts from the same. The resulting expenditure of Rs.27.58 lakhs has been shown in
Schedule '6' as Inventory. The management is confident of converting the said Scripts in Films in the subsequent

years.

40. Earning Per Share

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Rs. P. Rs. P.
Net Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity (2,76,06,673) (5,26,77,419)
shareholders
No. of Equity Shares 13,99,985 13,99,985
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares 13,99,985 13,99,985
Nominal Value of Share Rs. 100 Rs. 100
Equity Per Share — Basic Rs. (19.72) Rs. (37.63)
Earning Per Share — Diluted Rs. (19.72) Rs. (37.63)
41. Particulars of Directors Remuneration

(Amt. in Rs.)

Particulars 2007-08 2006-07
Managing Directors Remuneration 4,89,072 4,28,501
Contribution of PF and FPF 58,257 50,629
Remuneration of Director Finance 5,35,046 4,95,713
Contribution of PF and FPF 54,393 49,890

42. Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraphs 3, 4C and 4D of the part
IT of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable

i) Expenditure on employees in the receipt of aggregate remuneration of:
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42. Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraphs 3, 4C and 4D of
the part II of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable

i) Expenditure on employees in the receipt of aggregate remuneration of:

a) Not less than Rs.24,00,000/- for the year, if employed through out the year:-

(Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars 2007-08 2006-07
No. of employees Nil Nil
Salaries & Bonus. Nil Nil
b) Not less than Rs.2,00,000/- per month, if employed for a part of the year:-
(Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars 2007-08 2006-07
No. of employees. Nil Nil
Salaries & Bonus Nil Nil
II) Raw Material Consumed:
Details of raw materials, spare parts and components consumed.
(Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars 2007-08 2006-07
Value in Rs. Percentage (%) Value in Rs. Percentage (%)
Raw Materials — _
Imported - - — —
Indigenous 1,13,541 20 59,650 4
Spare Parts and — —
Components
Imported 4,39,355 77 11,26,732 71
Indigenous 18,470 3 4,03,363 25
Total 5,71,366 100 15,89,745 100
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iii) Earnings in Foreign Exchange

(Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars 2007-08 2006-07
Export on goods calculated on FOB basis
Royalty (own films) 40,17,346 11,58,238
Royalty (Co-Produce films) 13,35,961 14,06,551
Royalty (leased films) 6,97,719 1,64,718
Others (Sale of Materials and other charges) - -
Surplus in case of co-production films 50,53,899 40,94,395
Total: 1,11,04,925 68,23,902
iv)  CIF value of imports (Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars 2007-08 2006-07
Components and Spare Parts - -
Capital goods - -
Exploitation rights in foreign film prints - -
Total: - -
v)  Expenditurein Foreign Currency: (Amt.inRs.)
Particulars 2007-08 2006-07
Foreign Tours/ Participation Expenses 32,74,084 16,23,794
vi) Paymentto Auditors: (Amt.inRs.)
Particulars 2007-08 2006-07
AuditFees 1,25,000 1,25,000
Tax Audit Fees 50,000 50,000
Other Services 60,000 35,000
Auditors out of pocket expenses 4,24 628 91,110
(paid to earlier auditor)
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For and on behalf of
MUKUND M. CHITALE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

M.M CHITALE
Partner
Membership No. 1405

P. SATHYANARAYANAN
(DIRECTOR —FINANCE)

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 19.09.2008

For and on behalf of
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MS. NINA LATH GUPTA
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

E.J. PAUL
(COMPANY SECRETARY / MANAGER F&A)
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Information under Part IV of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956.

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND CORPORATION'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

i) Companies Registration Details:
Registration No. 7750
State Code No. 11
Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2008
ii) Capital raised during the year:
(Amt. In Rs.Thousands)
Particulars 2007-08
Public Issue NIL
Rights Issue NIL
Bonus Issue NIL
Private Placement NIL
iii) Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds
(Amt. In Rs.Thousands)
Particulars 2007-08
Total Liabilities 3,44,848
Total Assets 3,44,848
Sources of Funds:
(Amt. In Rs.Thousands)
Particulars 2007-08
Paid-up Capital 1,39,998
Reserves & Surplus 233
Secured Loans -
Unsecured Loans 2,04,617
Total 3,44,848
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Application of Funds:

(Amt. In Rs.Thousands)

Particulars 2007-08
Net Fixed Assets 43,942
Net Current Assets 1,33,238
Profit & Loss Account 1,64,963
Deferred Revenue Expenditure 2,705
Total: 3,44,848
iv) Performance of the Corporation:
(Amt. InRs.Thousands)
Particulars 2007-08
Turn-over/Income 3,31,899
Total Expenditure 3,54,655
Profit (Loss) Before Tax (22,757)
Profit (Loss) After Tax (23,757)
Earning per share Rs.(19.72)
Dividend Rate % -
V) Generic Names of three principal products/services of the Corporation (as per monetary terms):
Sr.No. Item Code No. Service Description
a) N.A. Distribution of Films
b) N.A. Equipment Rental and Technical Services
C) N.A. Film Production and Financing
For and on behalf of
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MS.NINA LATH GUPTA P.SATHYANARAYANAN E.J.PAUL
(MANAGING DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR—FINANCE) (COMPANY SECRETARY /

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 19.09.2008

MANAGER F&A)

33rd ANNUAL REPORT 2007-08

8l



T ftpe foeprg o fafiT = & i 31 11,2008  GHIST a & @l Y eh T ST 1956 i 9RT 619 (4)
3, TR & i e wererar v & ol |

T fpe e oy fefires & AT 31 1, 2008 i gorey o o forceiiar feraon ot et e,
1956 % = e fereir R Ty oI eh ST AR AT U oh T S TR E , e SifufrrT 1956
FART619 (2) I AT e TR oh {1 O HaTora SR ST Jefeh o g e frar & o i sdiage
MG E TR A S AT SR e R T T e ST e =Ml o STFHTCah T SR, 1956 I gR1227
F T ST T ST T & AR IR & Frceiiey foraun & IR o T e i & fore e €, I8 3
fetier 19 faT2008 Frer@TTORTRAIE F SR SRTPT A HH P! TAATATE |

AT, Freiae o Ao TwE S A T e i e, 3 31 Wi, 2008 gy & freeiir
forarolt A o SRR, 1956 A EART619 (3) (B) 3 S TR TG TORTAI S | 98 TR QT Tl el oram
TRl S SHTHERIST TSI S g Tt (e AT ST e T & Y Y T SR e T : Qe orar g qerehu-re
Tt Y TR TBIS ARG @I RETS 3 g T TR0 e G 8T | ST G o STE qX Srehs iy
HEaUl oA AT ST A ST Ter Sy i feoquit i ST o AT i 1956 FraRT 619 (4) F i
U T @R R e |

IR & 193% Td orar s i 3 ¥

(TS & 07T )
Y RV St arames
T G T YR e 1

T
W:w

i 17 7a%72008

82 33 4t aififer 9 2007-08



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF NATIONAL FILM DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008.

The preparation of financial statements of National Film Development Corporation Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2008 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 619(2) of the
Companies Act, 1956 is responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section
227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance with the auditing and
assurance standards prescribed by their professional body the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. This s stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 19 September 2008.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a
supplementary audit under section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of
National Film Development Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2008. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the
statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel
and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
Statutory Auditors' report under section 619 (4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(A.W.K.Langstieh)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-1, Mumbai.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 17 November 2008.
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